## 2021 YEARBOOK



Glorifying God in Word and Deed

## First Mennonite Church Berne, Indiana

# 2021 YEARBOOK of the FIRST MENNONITE CHURCH



## P.O. BOX 111 BERNE, INDIANA 46711

(260) 589-3108



#### CONTAINING

Officers of the Church for 2021
Officers of Auxiliary Organizations
and Committees for 2021
Financial Reports for 2020
Committee Reports for 2020
Membership List as of December 31, 2020

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

#### STATEMENT OF FAITH

Confession of Faith	5
The Mission Statement	5
Pastoral Staff	5
Senior Pastor Report	6
Clerk	7
Notice to Secretaries	7
Ministries Council	
Spiritual Guidance Cabinet	
Gifts Discernment Committee	7
Church Staff	
Church Organists	7
_	
MINISTRIES & COMMISSION	JNS
WORSHIP COMMISSION	8
Church Music	
Chancel Choir	8
Handbell Choir	
Choral Society	8
Officers	
Financial Report	8
Services	
Technology Team	9
Flower Committee	9
Ushering Committee	
Greeters	9
CARE COMMISSION	
Sunshine Hour	9
Senior Adult	9
Missionary Care Team	10
Visitation Ministry	10
Et Cetera Ecke Board	10
Et Cetera Ecke Financial Report	10
Kitchen Committee	11
Wednesday Night Meal Team	11
Funeral Meal Committee	11
Hospitality Committee	
Peace and Service Committee	
MCC	
Mennonite Disaster Service	
Everence Advocate	
Compassionate Ministries	12
Project Share	
Quilting Committee	12
~=g	· · · · · · —

Prayer Shawl Committee	
WITNESS COMMISSION	12
Preschool Board	12
Editor of the <i>Update</i>	12
Church Signs	
Tracts	
Hebrews Coffee Ministry	12
Church Tours	
DISCIPLE COMMISSION	13
Children's Ministry Committee	13
Nursery Committee & Cradle Roll	13
Adult Ministries Committee	13
Teachers	
Attendance Secretaries	15
Children's Ministries	
Children's Church	15
Summer Bible School	
Youth Department	
Imago Dei	15
Library Committee	15
Historical Committee	
STEWARDSHIP FACILITIES	
COMMISSION	16
Finance Committee	
Church Treasurers	
Endowment Board of Trustees	16
Financial Report	
Audit Committee Report	
Notice to Treasurers	
MEMBERSHIP RECORDS	20
Membership Increase	20
Membership Decrease	
Deaths	
Marriages	
Births	۱ ک 21
Children Dedicated	21 21
Membership List	22-43
•	22 -10
GENERAL SUMMARY	4.4
Church Membership, etc.	44
Members in Christian Service	44
Church Calandar	
Church Calendar	48

#### **OUR CONFESSION OF FAITH**

This congregation acknowledges and confesses that "...other foundation can no man lay than that is laid, which is Jesus Christ."

(I Corinthians 3:11).

We believe in salvation by grace through faith in Jesus Christ (Ephesians 2:8,9). Salvation is obtained through the New Birth demanded by Jesus in John 3:3. This is accomplished by repentance of sin and a conscious, personal, voluntary commitment to and trust in Jesus Christ (John 1:12; 3:16,17).

We accept the Holy Scriptures under the Lordship of Christ as the final authority in matters of faith and practice. (For a complete statement see Article III of the Constitution.)

## THE MISSION OF THE FIRST MENNONITE CHURCH IS TO:

**W**orship God in Spirit and Truth.

**C**are for all as God cares for us. Care for the wounded, the broken hearted, the downtrodden and discouraged. Care for each other, showing grace and love in all things.

**W**itness to all, in word and deed, the Good News of salvation in Jesus Christ, and call to repent from sin and turn to God for forgiveness and new life.

**D**isciple all to follow Jesus as Lord.

#### **PASTORAL STAFF**

Senior Pastor	Jeff Linthicum
Care & Visitation Pastor	Jim Schwartz
Youth Pastor	Seth Ringger, Interim
Directors of Children's Ministries	Chris Hyman & Debra
	Neuenschwander
Director of Music & Worship Ministries.	Brent Hyman

#### SENIOR PASTOR REPORT

Growing up, my favorite comic strip was *Peanuts* by Charles Schulz. It features Charlie Brown, who has been billed as everyone's lovable loser. Whenever Charlie Brown finds himself in a less than desirable position, he utters his hallmark expression, "GOOD GRIEF!!".

2020 has been a year that, if you open your doors and listen to your community, not a day would go by that you wouldn't have heard that same phrase, "GOOD GRIEF!", being expressed. Doubtlessly, everyone in our congregation has either uttered this term or at least one similar to it.

It has been a year of grief. There were many losses from funerals, of course. Even in the events that were meant to hold our joy, such as weddings, there would often be a cloud of sadness hovering nearby. Our highs seemed to not be as high and the lows were lower. It was difficult to rejoice with brides and grooms via Vimeo (online). It was harder to do pre-marital counseling over Zoom than face-to-face. It was hardest to witness the sadness of a family at a joyous wedding which was missing members due to the virus. I have also watched as a number of the Tuesday night group, the "Menno Misfits", drop off and spin out this year (I have tears streaming down my face as I type this). In the last several months, almost a dozen who would have attended our group have been arrested for some reason or another. In my pain over this, the words "GOOD GRIEF" don't seem adequate. I have seen more issues in families this year than any other year since I have been in ministry. This year has been hard on everyone; it has been a year that can be defined as "GOOD GRIEF!".

On top of all the 2020 pain and struggle, we also saw the departure of two dearly-loved and long-serving staff members. Renee and Judy retired from their positions at First Mennonite this year. Renee we still see (and have been praying fervently for). For Judy, on the other hand, it wasn't enough to leave First Menno—she left the state. While it is sad not to have them in the office any longer, Jen and Joanne have been doing an excellent job learning the ropes and keeping the ministry of the church moving forward. Also, this year saw the end of Bill in the position of the youth pastor. It was emotional seeing so many moist eyes in the youth as Bill announced his resignation. That is a testament to the connection he made with our youth. The timing turned out well, however, as Seth Ringger was completing his assignment at his mission's program when Bill was announcing his resignation. Seth has agreed to lead the youth until the fall. We are excited by this as he is known by the youth, and he will bring some stability as the kids don't have to get to know someone new during this transition.

As I reflect on a year that has brought so much pain, confusion, and grief into the life of our church and beyond, I look at even the changes that have happened in our staffing. While there is sorrow in the changes, God provides blessings and the ministries continue.

I look at 2020 and I see the GRIEF in it; but do I see the GOOD as well? Do I see the glimpses of God in the midst of the pain? The wonderful thing about our faith is that it points us beyond our present situation and helps us catch a glimpse of a God who is GOOD all the time. So while we are in the midst of pain and struggle, my prayer is that our Grief can also be Good, because HE is Good. While 2021 doesn't seem to be starting any better than 2020 ended, Hebrews 12:2 says, "Let us fix our eyes on Jesus, the author and perfector of our faith, who for the joy set before him endured the cross, scorning its shame, and sat down at the right hand of the throne of God. Consider him who endured such opposition from sinful men, so that you will not grow weary and lose heart." When our eyes are fixed on Him, he can turn our Grief into GOOD grief.

#### CHURCH CLERK

Sharon Neuenschwander, 2023

#### **Notice to Secretaries**

Secretaries of all organizations of the church will kindly report elections and committee appointments for the 2022 Yearbook.

#### MINISTRIES COUNCIL

Pastor Jeff Linthicum Steve Lehman, Moderator, 2021 Greg Meyer, Church Treasurer, 2022 Sharon Neuenschwander, Clerk, 2023

Ted Beitler, 2021
Becky Bryan, 2021
Rick Gorrell, 2021
Bob Garringer, 2021
Lois Lehman, 2021
Matt Wheeler, 2021
Jim Buckingham, 2022
Janell Schwartz, 2022
Mitch Simon, 2022
Randy Sprunger, 2022

#### SPIRITUAL GUIDANCE CABINET

Neal Reusser, 2022, chair; Darin Ringger, 2021, Milly Fox, 2023; Kent Liechty, 2024; Kent Lehman, 2025

#### **GIFTS DISCERNMENT COMMITTEE**

Teri Liechty, 2023, chair; Barb Dawson, 2021; Naomi Lehman, 2021; Jeff C. Lehman, 2022; Jaci O'Dell, 2022; Jack Shoaf, 2022; Mary Sommer, 2023; Ernie Steiner, 2023

#### **CHURCH STAFF**

Financial Secretary Jen Meyer Administrative Secretary Joanne Neuenschwander Custodian Steve Sommer

#### CHURCH ORGANISTS

Dr. Scott Lehman, Janet McKean

#### MINISTRIES & COMMISSIONS

#### WORSHIP COMMISSION

Janell Schwartz, 2022, chair; Dave Knuth, 2021; Lana Schwartz, 2021; Jane Mosser, 2022; Ted Beitler, 2023; Erin McKean, 2023; Brent Hyman

#### **CHURCH MUSIC**

#### **CHANCEL CHOIR**

#### **HANDBELL CHOIR**

Director ....... Gwen Habegger
There are 14 men/women in the Adult Handbell Choir.

#### **CHORAL SOCIETY**

President Ernie Steiner
Vice President Bill Beachey
Treasurer Jeanene Neuenschwander
Committee Members Mark Neuenschwander,
Dr. Scott Lehman

#### **FINANCIAL REPORT 2020**

Balance on hand 1/1/20	\$36,957.95
SPRING 2020 Creation	
Total Receipts	\$5,532.00
Total Expenses	\$2,809.32
Balance & cash on hand 7/3/19	\$39,680.63
FALL 2020 MESSIAH	
Receipts	\$1,670.00
Total Expenses	\$5,191.80
Balance & cash on hand 12/31/20	\$36,158.83

Submitted by Jeanene Neuenschwander, Treasurer

#### TECHNOLOGY TEAM

Radio/TV and PA: Dean Lehman, Alan Habegger, co-chairs; Matt Buckingham, Grant Meyer, Neal Reusser, Bill Walker; Camera Operators: Noah Crockett, Isaac Gorrell, Conner Hyman, Jackson Shoaf, Steve Sommer, Tim Steffen, Trent Steury; Projection: Lori Bailey, Rick Gorrell, Erin McKean, Andrew Steffen

Programs that are broadcast on the scanner:

Sunday morning worship service: 10:00 a.m. Sunday evening service: 6:30 p.m. Tuesday evening Sunshine Hour: 6:30 p.m. Wednesday evening Bible Study: 7:00 p.m.

The 10:00 a.m. Sunday morning worship service is also broadcast on FM radio station WPGW, Portland, Indiana.

Livestreaming is available at firstmennonite.org

#### **FLOWER COMMITTEE**

Dave & Sue Wulliman, chairs; Julie Adams, Dave & Judy Fox, Fred & Charlotte Linn, Karleen Sprunger, Ernie & Janice Steiner

#### **USHERING COMMITTEE**

Jamie Cressman, chair; Jerry Barkley, Paul Bluhm, Jim Buckingham, Jeff Chrisman, Kent Frank, Ben Garringer, Nathan Hirschy, Ted Lautzenheiser, Adam Lehman, Bill Lehman, Jeff D. Lehman, Rod Lehman, Mike Liechty, Fred Linn, Greg Meyer, Joe Meyer, Michael Mosser, Rod Mosser, Rick Neuenschwander, Denver Nussbaum, Mark Smith, Mark Sprunger, Roger Steffen, Sam Steiner, Stan Von Gunten

#### **GREETERS**

Jamie Cressman, schedule coordinator

#### **CARE COMMISSION**

Lois Lehman, 2023, chair; Jim Buckingham, 2021; Amy Tumbleson, 2021; Jennifer Meyer, 2022; Nancy Sprunger, 2022; Sara Meyer, 2023; Jim Schwartz

#### **SUNSHINE HOUR**

Jim Schwartz, coordinator; Janet Dennison, Tom Fox, Orlyn & Lois Lehman

#### **SENIOR ADULT**

Swiss Village Breakfast: Barb Yoder, Clyde & Marge Wulliman Tin Caps Game: Stan Von Gunten

#### MISSIONARY CARE TEAM

Barb Wulliman, chair; Becky Bryan, Lois Lehman, Jenn Reusser, Janice Steiner

#### VISITATION MINISTRY

Jim Schwartz, coordinator; John & Sonja Bluhm, Bonnie Flueckiger, Dave & Judy Fox, Gretta Lehman, Jeff & Becky Lehman, Kendall Lehman, LaDene Lehman, Orlyn & Lois Lehman, Rod & Sandy Lehman, Sonia Lehman, Linda McKean, Sara Meyer, Marie Nussbaum, Bob & Betty Reinhard, Janice Steiner, Dave Wulliman

#### ET CETERA ECKE

Et Cetera Ecke Board

Lois Lehman, 2021; Sara Meyer, 2021; Janell Schwartz, 2021; Hazel Lautzenheiser, 2022; Nicki Lehman, 2022; Marjorie Zurcher, 2022; Charlotte Linn, 2023; Connie Yoder, 2023; Dave Fox, Trustee; Joanna Gerber, Director

#### ET CETERA ECKE FINANCIAL REPORT

Statement of Income and Expense Year ended December 31, 2020

INCOME: Sales & other income

Sales: crafts	\$6,961.75
Sales: thrift items	\$37,734.44
Other income	\$150.00
Interest: Checking account	\$2.91
Total Income	\$39,849.10

#### **EXPE**

NSES:	
Purchases: MCC Crafts	\$0.00
Purchases: Serry Crafts	\$555.86
Purchases: Other Craft Supplies	\$677.45
Purchases: Coffee, beans, soup, etc.	<u>\$1,669.45</u>
Total Purchases	\$2,892.76
Wages and FICA—Manager	\$16,092.59
Repairs	\$248.69
Utilities	\$5,996.81
Insurance	\$681.80
Advertising	\$20.00
All other expenses – (dues, supplies, postage, window washing, utilities,	
repairs, insurance, advertising)	\$2,545.68
Total Operating Expenses	\$25,585.57
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$28,478.33

Net Operating Income (or Loss)	\$11,370.77
Other Income	\$0.00

Contribution to MCC: \$30,000.00 Net Income (or Loss) \$(18.629.23)

#### KITCHEN COMMITTEE

Sara & Greg Meyer, chairs; Sonja Bluhm, Carol & Jim Buckingham, Jim & Lora Flueckiger, Dave & Beth Knuth, Gretta Lehman, Jeff & Sondra Lehman, Linda McKean, Jennifer Meyer, Rick & Sharon Neuenschwander, Craig & Lora Sprunger, Lori Sprunger, Vic & Julie Steiner, Linda Summersett, Dave & Sue Wulliman

#### WEDNESDAY NIGHT MEAL TEAM

Fall: Nancy Sprunger, Chair; Vickie Beaman, Co-Chair

Winter: Jane & Denver Nussbaum, Chairs; Reggie Steiner,

Co-Chair

Spring: Jilaine Graber, Gretta (Bill) Lehman, Co-Chairs

#### **FUNERAL MEAL COMMITTEE**

Gretta Lehman, Sondra Lehman, Lori Sprunger, Janice Steiner, Co-Chairs; Kim Alberson, Vickie Beaman, Sonja Bluhm, Carol Buckingham, Sandy Flueckiger, Helen Fox, Milly Fox, Beth Knuth, Hazel Lautzenheiser, Karen Lehman, Charlotte Linn, Linda McKean, Sara Meyer, Jane Mosser, Jane Nussbaum, Reggie Steiner, Linda Summersett, Susan (Dave) Wulliman, Marjorie Zurcher

#### **HOSPITALITY COMMITTEE**

Judy Fox, Barb Dawson

(This committee is responsible for arranging to feed and lodge visiting groups and guests on a call of the pastor or church board.)

#### PEACE AND SERVICE COMMITTEE

Paul Lehman & Mike Liechty, co-chairs; Paul Bluhm, Jim Buckingham, Bracton Eicher, Anita Marble, Rod Mosser, Jim Schwartz, Roger Von Gunten, Phil Wulliman; Jeff D. Lehman, chair of MCC canner only

#### MCC

Jim Ficher

#### MENNONITE DISASTER SERVICE

Jim Buckingham, Jim Eicher

#### EVERENCE ADVOCATE

Linda Eicher

#### COMPASSIONATE MINISTRIES

Amy Tumbleson, Brian Crockett

#### PROJECT SHARE

Corwin Fosnaugh, Kendall Lehman, Rod Lehman, Randy Sprunger, Amy Tumbleson

#### QUILTING COMMITTEE

Elaine Liechty, Linda McKean, Evie Norr, Jane Nussbaum, Elsie Wulliman

#### CRAFT COMMITTEE

Hazel Lautzenheiser, Nicki Lehman, Jen Meyer, Sharon Ninde, Kay Sheets

#### PRAYER SHAWL COMMITTEE

Bonnie Flueckiger, Nicki Lehman, Marie Nussbaum, Jeanne Stauffer

#### WITNESS COMMISSION

Matt Wheeler, 2021, chair; Becky Buckingham, 2021; Kim Ringger, 2022; Tad Wulliman, 2022; Becky Bryan, 2023; Cindy Reusser, 2023; Jeff Linthicum

#### PRESCHOOL BOARD

Chris Gilbert, chair, 2023; Linda McKean, 2021; Alyssa Hildebrand, 2022; Randy Sprunger (Disciple Commission); Mitch Simon (Trustee); Greta Eicher Lehman (Director)

#### **EDITOR OF THE UPDATE**

Lana Shoaf

#### CHURCH SIGNS

**Brent Hyman** 

#### **TRACTS**

Steve Lehman, chair

#### **HEBREWS COFFEE MINISTRY**

Jennifer Reusser

#### **CHURCH TOURS**

Witness Commission

#### DISCIPLE COMMISSION

Jane Nussbaum, 2021, chair; Orlyn Lehman, 2021; Carol Buckingham, 2022; Rick Gorrell, 2022; Jenna Smith, 2023; Randy Sprunger, 2023; Pastor Jim Schwartz

## **SUNDAY SCHOOL**Children's Ministry Committee

Alyssa Adams, Elizabeth Fruechte, Barb McDonald, Jane Nussbaum, (Disciple Comm. Rep.), Renelle Stauffer, Chris Hyman (Director of Children's Ministries)

#### **NURSERY & CRADLE ROLL COMMITTEE**

Alyssa Adams, chair; Jesica Adams, Sarah Linthicum, Shelby Reusser

#### **ADULT MINISTRIES COMMITTEE**

Committee members: Marcia Cressman, Rick Gorrell, Becky Lehman, Paul Norr, Pastor Jim Schwartz, Lana Shoaf, Ernie Steiner

The Adult Ministries Committee oversees the programming for Sunday PM services and the Wednesday PM adult services and electives. It is the desire of the committee to present a balanced program that addresses issues relevant to spiritual growth and discipleship.

In 2020, the Wednesday PM chapel studies included:

"The Life of Elijah": Jim Schwartz "The Beatitudes": Lana Shoaf

"21st Century Apologies": Darren Kloepper

"Elisha": Jim Schwartz Tim Sprunger sharing

Tom Fox sharing

"Heaven": Jim Schwartz

"Asking the Right Questions": Dr. Matthew Harmon (Grace College)

"Frontlines: The Armor of God": Rod Ovitt "Gabriel's Proclamation": Megan Linthicum

"Fullness of Time": Jim Schwartz

Other Wednesday evening offerings included the following electives for smaller groups and church-wide events:

"What In the World Is Going On?" (David Jeremiah) led by Michael Mosser

"The Meaning of Marriage" by Tim & Kathy Keller Family Bible Scavenger Hunt

Hymn Sing

Prayer Walk

Fall Kick-Off: Larry Wirtz
Parking Lot Parables
Family Night at Steele Farms
"The Last Straw" movie in the FLC
Prayer Group
Women's Ministry Projects for MCC Sale
Prayer Shawl Ministry

We appreciate and thank all the teachers who led electives or shared in the chapel during the past year. Due to COVID, the Wednesday night programs were presented to an empty chapel the first part of the year. Thanks to the tech team for making these programs available online, on the scanner, and to Swiss Village. Thanks to those who played the piano and led the singing and prayer times in the chapel. Thanks also to the committee for their ideas and input in planning these meetings. Thanks to all who help make our Wednesday PM program a success.

- Pastor Jim Schwartz

#### **TEACHERS**

#### Adult Department:

Bible Basics: Dave Knuth

Fellowship: Heidi Lehman, Steve Lehman, Floyd Liechty, Mal-

colm Stauffer

Loyal Workers: Marcia Cressman, Darren Kloepper, Heidi Leh-

man, Naomi Lehman, Tad Wulliman Koinonia Class: Various Class Members

Cornerstone: Chad Gilbert, Kent Liechty, Craig McKean Class 96: Dave Keim, Michael Mosser, Darin Ringger

Dave Shuey

Millennials: Jeff S. Lehman, Jessie O'Dell Young Believers: Joe Meyer, Matt Wheeler

Family Faithbuilders: Kent Lehman, John Stauffer

Discovery Class: Dave Bauman, Megan Linthicum, Neal Reusser, Tim Sprunger, Jim Schwartz, Joe Schwartz, Mary Carol Schwartz

College Class: Tim & Lana Shoaf

<u>Middle School Department</u>: Kevin Fox, Brandon Fruechte <u>High School Department</u>: Michael Mosser, Darin Ringger

#### **Intermediate Department**:

Grades 4&5 boys: Jeff Chrisman, John Stauffer Grades 4&5 girls: Kathy Bauman, Becky Bryan

Grades 1,2&3: Greta Lehman, Nancy Sprunger, Barb Wulliman

<u>Kindergarten Department</u>: Lindsey Bluhm, June Crockett, Becky (Kent) Lehman, Denver & Jane Nussbaum, Shelby Reusser, Lona Shuey

<u>Pre-School Department</u>: Amanda Bluhm, Katie Bluhm, Sonja Bluhm, Hazel Lautzenheiser, Karen Lehman, Charlotte Linn, Barb McDonald, Lana Schwartz

<u>Toddler Department</u>: Gretta Lehman, Sondra Lehman, Taylor Lehman, Renee Liechty, Jaci Moser, Lori Sprunger, Linda Summersett

#### **Attendance Secretaries**

Dave Fox, Jilaine Graber, Janet Miller, Melinda Taing

## CHILDREN'S MINISTRIES CHILDREN'S CHURCH TEACHERS

Anna Chrisman, Noah Crockett, Andrew Culy, Ben Dubach, Jenny and Chris Dubach, Alyssa Fruechte, Brooklyn Fruechte, Allyson Gilbert, Blake Gilbert, Brayden Gilbert, Calah Hill, Cole Hyman, Conner Hyman, Caroline Keim, Becky (Kent) Lehman, Lauren McKean, Joe & Jennifer Meyer, Denver & Jane Nussbaum, Easton O'Dell, Stephanie Patterson, Josie Pfister, Stella Ringger, Grace Shoaf, Josie Shoaf, Tim & Lana Shoaf, Erika Tumbleson

#### SUMMER BIBLE SCHOOL

One Way (CEF)

Backyard VBS (4 backyard locations and 32 kids participating)

## YOUTH DEPARTMENT IMAGO DEI YOUTH MINISTRIES

Seeking GOD in Berne and beyond.

Our youth ministry is committed to knowing CHRIST and making HIM known within the various relationships of our lives. We are committed to our mission, and we are committed to our church. Thank you for your prayers and support.

#### LIBRARY COMMITTEE

Sara Jo Sprunger, chair; Carol Buckingham, June Crockett, Susan Culy, Lora Flueckiger, Jilaine Graber, Alyssa Hildebrand, Caroline Keim, Beth Knuth, Nicki Lehman, Cheryl Liechty, Barb McDonald, Lana Schwartz

#### **HISTORICAL COMMITTEE**

Michael Mosser, chair; Tom Fox, Dave Keim, Floyd Liechty, Jessie O'Dell, Matt Wheeler

## STEWARDSHIP/FACILITIES COMMISSION

Mike Habegger, 2023; chair; Bob Garringer; 2022, co-chair; Dave Fox, 2021; Mitch Simon, 2021; Dick McKean, 2022; Rick Neuenschwander, 2023

#### FINANCES

Finance Committee: Doug Bauman, Charlie Habegger, Ted Lautzenheiser, Dick McKean, Greg Meyer, Randy Sprunger, Ernie Steiner

#### **CHURCH TREASURERS**

Church Treasurer	Greg Meyer,	2022
Assistant Church Treasurer	.Ted Lautzenheiser,	2022

#### **ENDOWMENT BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

Linda Eicher, 2021, chair; Sheree Barkley, 2021; Jeff (Sondra) Lehman, 2022; Floyd Liechty, 2022; Elizabeth Fruechte, 2023; Becky (Kent) Lehman, 2023

#### FINANCIAL REPORT OF THE HOUSEHOLD TREASURY FOR 2020

Cash Balance (Checking, Savings and Certificates) -January 1, 2020 Balance Committed to Projects Investment - Missions Endowment Fund Investment - Maintenance Endowment Fund Voluntary Service Investment Local Missionary Endowment Fund Short-term Reserves Fund	\$997,620 \$400,485 \$296,260 \$55,510 \$890,925 \$629,602		
Benevolence Ministries Balance	\$132,834		
Household Treasury/Local Ministries Balance Total Cash Balance	\$96,507		\$3,499,743
			40,100,110
Receipts: Missions and Mission Workers	\$509,321		
Mennonite Organizations	\$106,649		
Benevolence Ministries	\$42,695	****	
Total Benevolence Receipts		\$658,665	
Special Projects Investment Gains/Receipts - Missions Endowment Fund Investment Gains/Receipts - Maintenance Endowment Fund Investment Gains/Receipts - Local Missionary End Fund Investment Gains/Receipts - Voluntary Service Investment Short-term Reserves Fund Estate Gifts/Other Berne Preschool Household/Local Ministries	_	\$104,679 \$107,642 \$56,685 \$286,836 \$8,844 \$2,805 \$3,947 \$49,661 \$703,389	
Total Receipts			\$1,983,152
Disbursements:			
Missions and Mission Workers Mennonite Organizations	\$543,632 \$143,477		
Benevolence Ministries	\$77,198		
Total Benevolence Disbursements	,	\$764,308	
Capital Improvement/Special Projects Berne Preschool		\$111,612 \$62,168	
Household/Local Ministries			
Disciple Commission	\$30,155		
Witness Commission	\$270		
Worship Commission Care Commission	\$6,887 \$4,185		
Personnel - Salary & Benefits	\$476,221		
General Administrative	\$48,751		
Church Property & Maintenance	\$106,566	#070 004	
Total Household Treasury/Local Ministries		\$673,034	
Investment Loss/Disbursements			
Missions Endowment Fund Maintenance Endowment Fund	\$75,426 \$20,132		
Local Missionary Endowment Fund	\$176,645		
Voluntary Service Investment	\$3,283		
Estate Disbursement	\$220,000	\$495,486	
Total Disbursements		<b>\$495,460</b>	\$2,106,608
			,,
Cash Balance (Checking, Savings and Certificates) - December 31, 2020 Balance Committed to Projects	\$919,284		
Investment - Missions Endowment Fund	\$432,701		
Investment - Maintenance Endowment Fund	\$332,813		
Voluntary Service Investment	\$61,071		
Local Missionary Endowment Fund Short-term Reserves Fund	\$1,001,116 \$412,406		
Benevolence Ministries Balance	\$90,035		
Household Treasury/Local Ministries Balance	\$126,861		
Total Cash Balance		=	\$3,376,288

#### Summary Statement of Cash Accounts for Period Ending December 31, 2020

	Dalance	Current	Account	Litaning Dai.
	1/1/2020	Cashflow	Transfers	12/31/2020
Operating Fund	\$840,307	(\$133,760)	\$55,397	\$761,944
Certificate of Deposit	\$30,000	\$0	\$0	\$30,000
Certificate of Deposit	\$146,692	\$0	\$0	\$146,692
Money Market Savings	\$177,330	\$0	\$89	\$177,419
Missions Endowment Fund	\$400,485	\$107,642	(\$75,426)	\$432,701
Maintenance Endowment Fund	\$296,260	\$56,685	(\$20,132)	\$332,813
Local Missionary Endowment Fund	\$890,925	\$286,836	(\$176,645)	\$1,001,116
Voluntary Service Investment	\$55,510	\$8,844	(\$3,283)	\$61,071
Short-term Reserves Fund	\$629,602	\$2,805	(\$220,000)	\$412,406
Berne Preschool Checking and Savings	\$32,632	(\$12,507)	\$0	\$20,125
TOTAL CASH BALANCES	\$3,499,743	\$316,544	(\$440,000)	\$3,376,288
SUMMARY OF COMMITTED FUNDS:	Balance	2020	2020	Ending Bal.
	1/1/2020	Receipts	Expenditures	12/31/2020
Mission Festival	\$512	\$269,225	\$264,989	\$4,748
Lancaster Conference Pastor	\$18,862	\$20,842	\$23,243	\$16,461
MCC Meat Canning Project	\$34,994	\$50,425	\$61,560	\$23,859
Local MDS Volunteer Expenses	\$20,000	\$0	\$0	\$20,000
Youth Ministry Fund	\$10,249	\$3,074	\$5,370	\$7,952
Youth Missions Trip Fund	\$2,300	\$1,315	\$957	\$2,658
Assistance-Swiss Village	\$16,015	\$10	\$0	\$16,025
Assistance-Community Counseling	\$13,845	\$10	\$2,920	\$10,935
Assistance-Needy Individuals	\$38,372	\$34,893	\$20,150	\$53,114
Voluntary Service Trust Fund	\$1,240	\$43	\$0	\$1,283
Voluntary Service Investment	\$55,510	\$8,844	\$3,283	\$61,071
Radio/TV Ministry	\$48,532	\$7,210	\$26,945	\$28,797
Pioneer/Matt Wheeler	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
E.M.M./Grant Meyer	\$61,680	\$23,943	\$67,696	\$17,926
Capital Improvement Fund	\$268,815	\$41,851	\$16,417	\$294,249
Missions Endowment Fund	\$400,485	\$107,642	\$75,426	\$432,701
Maintenance Endowment Fund	\$296,260	\$56,685	\$20,132	\$332,813
Local Missionary Endowment Fund	\$890,925	\$286,836	\$176,645	\$1,001,116
Short-term Reserves Fund	\$629,602	\$2,805	\$220,000	\$412,406
Bus Fund	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Other Special Projects:				
Projects Misc.	\$8,478	\$6,810	\$5,800	\$9,488
Children's Mission Festival	\$0	\$1.578	\$1.578	\$0

**Balance** 

Current

Account

Ending Bal.

\$3,499,743

\$1,983,152

\$2,106,608

\$3,376,288

#### Summary Statement of Household Treasury/Local Ministries for Period Ending December 31, 2020

	2019 Actual	2020 Budget	2020 Actual	2021 Budget
Disciple Commission:				
Children's Ministry	\$11,999	\$12,250	\$6,007	\$11,930
Youth Ministry	\$11,720	\$10,530	\$7,071	\$12,465
Adult Ministry	\$14,587	\$15,500	\$17,077	\$18,850
Disciple Commission Total	\$38,306	\$38,280	\$30,155	\$43,245
Witness Commission:				
Witness Commission Total	\$2,350	\$2,900	\$270	\$2,475
Worship Commission:	<b>644 500</b>	<b>CO 400</b>	<b>C</b> 007	<b>60,000</b>
Worship Commission Total	\$11,528	\$9,460	\$6,887	\$8,230
Care Commission:				
Care Commission Total	\$6,416	\$9,800	\$4,185	\$7,780
Possessed Beliefed				
Personnel Related:	<b>#070 054</b>	<b>6000 057</b>	<b>#</b> 200 202	<b>#204.000</b>
Salaries/Housing Allowance Health & Accidental Insurance	\$376,251 \$59,374	\$386,057 \$51,000	\$396,393 \$49,276	\$391,000 \$44,000
Retirement	\$14,239	\$31,000 \$14,531	\$49,276 \$14,553	\$15,000
Life Insurance - Senior Pastor	\$245	\$245	\$245	\$245
2.00	<b>V</b> 2.0	42.0	42.0	<del>-</del>
FICA Tax	\$14,451	\$14,652	\$15,754	\$16,195
(NOTE: Pastors pay all of their own FICA-Social Secu	rity Tax)			
Total Disbursements for Personnel Expenses	\$464,560	\$466,485	\$476,221	\$466,439
Conoral & Administrative Evanages				
General & Administrative Expenses: Total Disbursements for General & Administrative	\$32,657	\$49,750	\$48,751	\$32,325
Total Dissuissinsins to Solisia a / allimistrative	<b>402,007</b>	ψ10,700	Ψ10,701	Ψ02,020
Church Property & Maintenance:				
Total Disbursements for Property & Maintenance	\$119,555	\$114,100	\$106,566	\$119,600
TOTAL HOUSEHOLD TREACHEV// CO.A. MIN	<b>070 517</b>	<b>0000 775</b>	<b>#070.004</b>	0000004
TOTAL HOUSEHOLD TREASURY/LOCAL MIN	\$678,517	\$690,775	\$673,034	\$680,094
Capital Improvement Fund  GRAND TOTAL HOUSEHOLD TREAS/LOCAL MINISTRY	\$41,391 <b>\$719,908</b>	\$41,446 <b>\$732,221</b>	\$41,851 <b>\$714,885</b>	\$40,806 <b>\$720,900</b>
STATE TOTAL HOUSEHOLD TREAS/LOCAL MINISTRY	Ψ1 13,300	\$1.5Z,ZZ1	φ1 1 <del>4</del> ,000	ψ1 <u>2</u> 0,300

#### AUDITING COMMITTEE

#### REPORT OF THE AUDITING COMMITTEE

We have made an examination of the treasury funds for the year ended December 31, 2020. It was determined that all receipts recorded in the books or shown on the reports of the above funds were deposited in the bank. Some samples of canceled checks on hand were compared with their entries as disclosed on the reports of these funds. The cash balances of the funds at the close of the year have been verified by reference to the records of the First Bank of Berne.

Respectfully submitted by Jim Buckingham and Adam Lehman

#### NOTICE TO TREASURERS

Treasurers of all the organizations of the church will kindly supply duplicates of their annual reports for the 2022 Yearbook.

#### **MEMBERSHIP INCREASE: 2020**

#### By Affirmation

There were no increases by affirmation in 2020.

#### By Baptism

There were no increases by baptism in 2020.

#### **MEMBERSHIP DECREASE: 2020**

By Letter of Transfer/Request

Nancy Oyer Jessica Grandlinard

#### **DEATHS: 2020**

Doris Liechty Conrad Nagel	January 15 January 17
Earl Howard Sprunger	January 26
Laverne Steiner	February 1
Mary Hope Stucky	February 8
Floine Dynes	March 6
Fritz Sprunger	April 5
Barb Lehman	June 24
Ed Fox	June 29
Sharon Wheeler	July 19
Bryce Christy	August 30
Mary Eicher	September 14
Vickie Beachey	October 20
Jerome Flueckiger	November 7
Alice Liechty	November 11
Vera Culp	November 22
Neva Pharr	December 15

#### **MARRIAGES: 2020**

June 20
September 26
November 14
December 11

(\*Denotes Member)

#### **BIRTHS: 2020**

(Parents with asterisks (\*) by their name are church members)

DATE	CHILD	PARENTS
March 23	Amanda Mae Abernathy	Mike & *Jessica
May 20	Jill Olivia Steffen	*Andrew & *Allison
November 1	Oliver Oak Bryan	*Douglas & Kerry

#### **CHILDREN DEDICATED: 2020**

(Parents with asterisks (\*) by their name are church members)

CHILD'S NAME	DATE	PARENTS
Carrigan Marie Lehman	February 9	*Patrick & *Tara
Clayton Thomas Linthicum	February 9	Doug & Sarah
Nelleigh Nicole Reusser	February 9	*Chris & Shelby
Hannah Pearl Stauffer	February 9	John & Renelle

#### **MEMBERS**

#### As of December 31, 2020

\*Associate Member

**ABERNATHY** 

Mrs. Jessica (Dennison)

**ADAMS** 

Christopher

Mrs. Alyssa (Sharp)

Joseph

Mrs. Julia (Nagel)

Matthew

Mrs. Jesica (Mies)

AHRMANN

\*Mrs. Heidi (McCrory)

**AKINS** 

Mrs. Jill (Lehman)

**ALBERSON** 

Danielle

Jeromy

Mrs. Kimberly (Lehman)

Morgan Savannah

ALT

Gregory

Merlin

Mrs. Bettejo (Settlemire)

Michael

**AMSTUTZ** 

Becca

Mrs. Georgia (Norr)

Mrs. Janelle (Lehman)

\*Mrs. Lana (Wulliman)

ANDERSON

Keith

**ARONSON** 

\*Mrs. Athena (Sherwood)

**AUGSBURGER** 

Brian

Mrs. Janice (Baumgartner)

Mrs. Rita

(Neuenschwander)

Wade

**BAILEY** 

Mrs. Christine (Martin)

**BALSIGER** 

Alexa

Mrs. Carol (McCrory)

Nickolas

\*Steven

Von

Mrs. Dawn

(Neuenschwander)

BARKLEY

Jerry

Mrs. Sheree (Yoder)

BAUMAN BEAMAN

Blake Mrs. Victoria (Balsiger)

\*Brad **BEAN**Jane (Sprunger)

Brandon

Brent \*Mrs. Angela (Reinhard)

**BEASLEY** 

Daniel BECHER

Mrs. Arlene (Toland) Graham

David **BEITLER** Mrs. Kathleen (Lehman) Gregg

Douglas Stanley

Mrs. Kendra (Snyder) Ted

Mrs. Gretta (Lehman)
\*Mrs. Marcia (Huffer)

Mark BIXLER Frederick

Mrs. Mary (Gallagher) Scott

BAUMGARTNER

BEACHEY

\*Stephen BLACKFORD

\*Mrs. Sharon (Amstutz) Steven

Mrs. Myrna (Amstutz) **BLUHM**Catherine

Dennie James

Mrs. Amanda (Longsworth)
\*Mrs. Gail (Lehman)
Juliana

Elizabeth

Andrew John

Mrs. Sonja (Yoder)

Lindsey Joseph

. Paul

Kendall Mrs. Carla (Yoder)

Stephanie

Timothy

**BODLE** 

\*Mrs. Georgina (Webb)

\*Mike

**BODMER** 

\*Monika

**BOWEN** 

\*David, Jr.

**BOYLES** 

Bradley

**James** 

Mrs. Nancy

(Neuenschwander)

**BRACH** 

Ing

**BREWER** 

John

**BRITO** 

Gabi

**BROOKS** 

Mrs. Karmin (Yoder)

**BROWN** 

Carolyn

BRUNSTRUP

Mrs. Krista (Lehman)

**BRYAN** 

Douglas

Jeff

Mrs. Rebecca (Gerber)

**BUCHELI** 

\*Fausto

\*Mrs. Rita (Jaramillo)

**BUCKINGHAM** 

Bradley

Mrs. Helen (Sprunger)

**James** 

Mrs. Carol (McKean)

Mrs. Rebecca

(Neuenschwander)

BURGER

\*Mrs. Connie

(Neuenschwander)

BURKE

Dawn

\*Mrs. Jill (Sprunger)

BURSON

Dave

**CAFFEE** 

Mrs. Amanda (Sprunger)

CARLSON

Mrs. Susan (Liechty)

**CHAPAS** 

Mrs. Jennifer (Gresla)

CHIU

\*David

CHRISMAN

Jeffrey

Mrs. Julie (Steiner)

**CHRISTY** 

Mrs. Deloris (Liechty)

\*David \*Mrs. Martha (Liechty)

\*Kent **COOK**\*Mrs. Jane (Balsiger)

COSTLOW

CLAASSEN

\*Caleb

\*Mrs. Christy
\*Eldon

\*Mrs. Jan (Miller) Stephen

Gordon CRAMER
\*Mrs. Yarna (Rautakoski) Mrs. Alexis (Steury)

\*Joshua CRESSMAN

\*Lloyd Mrs. Marcia (Mertz)

Loren CRIDER

Douglas CLAUSSEN

\*Joe Richard Mrs. Elaine (Sprunger)

\*Christopher CROCKETT
Noah

CLINE
Mrs. Katie (Sprunger)

CROWDER

Mrs. Cherie (Martin)

Mrs. Laramie (Schwartz)

CULY

Brian

COLE

Mrs. Susan (Zurcher)

\*Mrs. Cassandra (McCrory) DAUSCH \*Michael

Mike DAILEY
Mrs. Lara (Sprunger) Mrs. Sydney (Tumbleson)

\*Mrs. Melanie (Lehman)

\*Mrs. Sara
(Neuenschwander)

\*Mark DAWSON

\*Mrs. Susan (Behnken) Andrew

Daniel

Mrs. Barbara (Moser)

\*Martin

Robert

Thomas

**DENNISON** 

James

Mrs. Janet (Teeple)

Jared

\*Jason

DONNALLY

\*Mrs. Kristy (Cynthia) (Moser)

**DOUBLE** 

Mrs. Laura (Bryan)

DUBACH

Mrs. Jennifer (Bryan)

Chris

Richard

Mrs. Karen (Liechty)

Stefanie

DULL

Ronald

**DUNCAN** 

Kurt

Mrs. Michelle (Short)

**DYMENT** 

Mrs. Claudia (Liechty)

**EICHER** 

Bracton

James

Mrs. Linda (Neal)

John Phillip

Phillip

Mrs. Cynthia (Robb)

**Tobin** 

**EICHER-MILLER** 

\*Mrs. Heather (Eicher)

**ELLINGWOOD** 

\*Mrs. Jennifer (Wheeler)

**ENGLE** 

Gregory

Mrs. Nedra (Sprunger)

**EVANS** 

Mrs. Kimberly (Stuber)

Mrs. Tamara

(Von Gunten)

**FANNING** 

Mrs. Jan (Novick)

**FEAGLER** 

\*Mrs. Tara (Manley)

FENNIG

Mrs. Anna Jane

(Habegger)

Charles

**FIREOVED** 

\*Joseph

**FISHBURN** 

\*Mrs. Trina (Bluhm)

**FLUECKIGER** 

Mrs. Ardythe (Luginbill)

Mrs. Bonnie (Cook)

Bryan

David

Mrs. Sandra (Stucky)

Donald

Howard

Mrs. Eleanor (Kennel)

James

Mrs. Lora (Lehman)

\*Joyce

Lee

\*Mark

\*Michael

\*Mrs. Joyce (Burkhalter)

\*Scot

**FOSNAUGH** 

Corwin

Mrs. Ann (Beer)

**FOX** 

\*Andrew

Brian

Byron

Mrs. Mildred (Foye)

David

Mrs. Judy (Fifer)

Jonathan

Mrs. Mary (Habegger)

\*Joseph

Kevin

Mrs. Lydia (Klarke)

Brady

\*Michael

**Thomas** 

Mrs. Kathy (Reinhard)

**FRANK** 

lan

Kent

Mrs. Jeanne (Wanner)

Kurt

Nicole

FRANKENFIELD

\*Lori

FRUECHTE

Brandon

Mrs. Elizabeth (Adams)

**GARBODEN** 

\*James L.

\*Mrs. Janis (Habegger)

**GARCIA** 

\*Mrs. Elois (Solano)

GARRINGER

Benjamin

Mrs. Jennifer (Oetting)

\*Pamela

Robert

Mrs. Carol (Reusser)

**GREER** 

\*Mrs. Stacy (Flueckiger)

**GEIGER** 

Mrs. Aubrey (Sprunger)

**GRESLA** 

Abigail

**GERBER** 

\*Jeanelle

\*Nancy

John

Mark

Mrs. Janelle (Lehman)

**GILLETTE** 

\*Mrs. Melissa (Lehman)

GRIFFIS

\*Mrs. Amy (Yoder)

**GILLIOM** 

\*Mrs. Constance (Von Gunten) GRIMM

Bryan

William

Mrs. Rebecca (Bauman)

**GORRELL** 

Rick

Mrs. Tiffany (Lehman)

Kaitlynn Isaac GROGG

\*Mrs. Roxann (Biberstine)

**GRABER** 

Donald

Mrs. Nancy (Eicher)

Alan

Mrs. Cynthia (Johnson)

**HABEGGER** 

Joseph

Mrs. Jilaine (Sprunger)

Alex

\*Benjamin

\*Ricky L.

Brent

Charles E.

\*Stanley

**GRANDLINARD** Chip

Kevin

Gary

Kris Mrs. Rhonda (Barger) Mrs. Carla (Gibson)

**GRAY** 

\*Mrs. Anne (Moser)

Jared

\*Kirk

\*Luke

Mike

Mrs. Gwen (Huser)

\*Nathan

Mrs. Phyllis (Strahm)

Ronald

Mrs. Ladonna (Werst)

Mrs. Ruth (Patch)

\*Scott

HARKER

\*Kenneth

\*Mrs. Linda (Paurus)

**HARSHA** 

\*Mrs. Jennifer (Bluhm)

**HARTMAN** 

Mrs. Angie (Lehman)

**HAWKINS** 

Lori

Mrs. Modjeska (Lehman)

HELMLINGER

Bill

Mrs. Jenn (Talbott)

HENDRICKS

Mrs. Myrna (Habegger)

**HIDALGO** 

Mrs. Madison (Kloepper)

HILDEBRAND

Mrs. Alyssa (Liechty)

HILL

Brandon

Mrs. Jessica (Sheets)

HIRSCHY

Mrs. Courtney (Ringger)

Nathan

Mrs. Amy

(Neuenschwander)

**HOBBY** 

Joey

**HODSON** 

Mic

Mrs. Linda (Nussbaum)

**HOFFMAN** 

Mrs. Rosalind (Bauman)

**HOUSER** 

Mrs. Louise (Sommer)

**HUFFMAN** 

\*Mrs. Amber (Liechty)

HUIE

Mrs. Ashley (Gresla)

HULT

Steven

HUSER

\*Matthew

Steven

Mrs. Mary Beth (Doll)

HUSTON

\*Mrs. Sandra (Waltner)

**HWANG** 

\*Mrs. Aimee (Bixler)

**HYMAN** 

Brent

Mrs. Christina (McGavic)

Camden

**IN'T GROEN** 

Cindy

Jack

Mrs. Carola

(Van Dooren)

Lars

**IRONS** 

\*Mrs. Brandi (Sprunger)

**ISCH** 

Mrs. Rhonda (Young)

**JACKSON** 

Mrs. Rebecca (Nagel)

**Timothy** 

**JOHNECHECK** 

\*Mrs. Deanna (Crider)

**JONES** 

Katrina (Wulliman)

Terry

Thomas

Mrs. Beth (Sprunger)

Thomas E.

**JUTZI** 

\*Mrs. Jenny (Von Gunten)

**KEIM** 

David

Mrs. Kelly (Lord)

Caroline Spencer

**KEPPELER** 

Mrs. Erin (Sprunger)

**KIRCHHOFER** 

Jean Marie

John A.

\*Laura

\*Linda (Leistner)

\*Marvin

\*Robert

\*Timothy

**KLOEPPER** 

Darren

Mrs. Heidi (Baumgartner)

Caroline Sarah

David

Mrs. Sandra (Zimmerman)

**KNOPFMEIER** 

\*Mrs. Karmin (Sprunger)

KNUTH

\*Daniel

Dave

Mrs. Beth (Beer)

\*Wesley

**KOEHLER** 

Adam

**KRAMER** 

Edward P.

**KUHN** 

Mrs. Gail (Sprunger)

Orla

Mrs. Carol (Reinhard) Doyle

Mrs. Anna (Schwartz)

Shawn \*Dwight Alvin

**LAUTZENHEISER** Frederick A.

\*Matthew Mrs. Sonia (Gingrich)

Ted Gaylord

Mrs. Hazel (Hieser)
Heidi

**LEHMAN**Adam James

Mrs. Taylor (Miller) Mrs. Roberta (Wiltheiss)

Alvin Jason

Mrs. Elizabeth (Harter)

Jeffrey C.
Andrew Mrs. Rebecca
(Prendergast)

Benjamin Jeffrey D.

Mrs. Betty (Rich) Mrs. Sondra (Liechty)

Brian Jeffrey S.

Brice Mrs. Jennifer (Crum)
Mrs. Jeanette (Smith)

John Lynn

Carol

Joshua Charles E.

Mrs. Louise (Lehman) Kendall

Craig Kenneth

Daniel Kent

Mrs. Rebecca (Litwiller)

\*David Jessica Sarah Dean Krista

Mrs. Cynthia (Ries) Grace

Don \*Kevin

Mrs. Jean (Staub)

Mrs. LaDene (Wagoner) \*William R. \*Lee LEITZ \*Mrs. Conna (Henn) Mrs. Naomi (Sipe) LERDAL Nathan \*Thomas Olin **LEWIS** John Orlyn Mrs. Lois (Paxson) LIECHTY Barbara Ann Patrick Mrs. Betty (Steiner) Paul Mrs. Barbara (Wolff) Byron Rodney \*Carl David Mrs. Sandra (Johnson) \*Mrs. Sandra (Cook) \*Christopher Roy Mrs. Karen (Lehmann) Evan Ryne Floyd \*Sarah Mrs. Renee (Sprunger) Scott \*Jade Mrs. Greta (Eicher) Jeff Steven L. Mrs. Nicki (Penrod) \*Jeremy \*Terry Jon Mrs. Julia (Lehman) Tim Kent Mrs. Teri (Meyer) \*Trent \*Mrs. Brenda (Norris) Riley Michael \*Velma Mrs. Elaine (Zurcher)

Michael D.

William D.

Mrs. Margretta (Wulliman)

Richard

Rick

Mrs. June (Christy)

Robert Lee

Mrs. Miriam (Kuhns)

Roy

Ted A.

Mrs. Kathy (Steiner)

**Thomas** 

**Timothy** 

LINN

Fred

Mrs. Charlotte (Sprunger)

Jonathan

LINTHICUM

Jeff

Mrs. Megan (Lehman)

LOSHE

Mrs. Krista (Mosser)

LOUDEN

\*Mrs. Diana (Nelson)

LUDDEN

Mrs. Emily (Fox)

**MAHNENSMITH** 

Mrs. Holly (Hoffman)

**MALBERG** 

Mrs. Connie (Neuenschwander)

**MANKEY** 

Mrs. Charolet (Graber)

MANN

Mrs. Jayne (Sprunger)

**MARBLE** 

Mrs. Anita (Nussbaum)

\*Jeffrey

**MARCUM** 

\*Mrs. Teresa (Nussbaum)

**MARKLEY** 

Mrs. Janel (Norris)

**MARTENS** 

Trevor

\*Zane

**MARTIN** 

Peter

**MARTINEZ** 

\*Raymond

\*Robert

**MAVEN** 

\*Talitha

\*Bethany

MAXWELL

Trevor

Mrs. Roberta (Wulliman)

**MAZELIN** 

Helen

**McBRIDE** 

\*Mrs. Leslie (Flueckiger)

McCRORY

\*.lames K

#### **McDONALD**

Mrs. Barbara (Sprunger)

James

**McKEAN** 

Craig

Mrs. Erin (Lautzenheiser)

Lauren

Dick

Mrs. Janet (Graber)

William

Mrs. Linda (Reusser)

**McPHERSON** 

\*Mrs. Alisa (Norr)

**MELLENCAMP** 

Tony

Mrs. Kaye (Haines)

**MEYER** 

Chad

Grant

Gregory

Mrs. Sara (Flueckiger)

Mrs. Jennifer (Sheets)

**MICHAEL** 

Mrs. Emily (Chrisman)

**MICHELS** 

\*Mrs. Brenna

(Buckingham)

**MILLER** 

Erika

Janet

John

Mrs. Louise

(Neuenschwander)

**MITCHENER** 

Mrs. Joan (Liechty)

**MOCK** 

Mrs. Nancy (Nussbaum)

**MOORE** 

\*Mrs. Jenna

(Neuenschwander)

**MOSER** 

\*Bradley

Mrs. Jaci (Liechty)

Joel

\*Keith

\*Mrs. Carrie (Wiens)

Millard

Mrs. Janean (Sprunger)

\*Nicholas

\*Randall

\*Steven

Ted

Mrs. Judy (Provinse)

MOSSER

Michael

Mrs. Melinda (Steffen)

Hannah Joshua

Rodney

Mrs. Jane (Lehman)

**MULFORD** 

\*Mrs. Melinda

(Neuenschwander)

Jerrold

Mrs. Shirley (Meyer)

\*Jonathan

**MYERS** 

Christopher Keith L.

Kris

Dustin

\*Kristine

\*John

Mrs. Leona (Liechty)

Kirsten

Lloyd

Megan Mrs. Carol (Wyse)

Patricia Mark

Mrs. Debra (Gerber)

NAGEL

Mrs. Lena (Eicher) Richard
Mrs. Sharon

**NELSON** (Neuenschwander)

\*Delbert

\*Mrs. Carol (Greenwood) Roger

Mrs. Jennifer (Liechty)

\*Ryan

Ronald

**NEUENSCHWANDER** Mrs. Carole (Lubbers)

Anna Marie

\*Steven J.

Charles

\*Steven Lee

**Charles Thomas** 

NINDE

Chelly Mrs. Sharon (Sprunger)

Daniel

Mrs. Damara (Payne) Pa

NORR Paul

Mrs. Evelyn (Kirchhofer)

Denver

NORRIS

\*Eric D. Eventt

Eric W. \*Walter

James \*Mrs. Terri (Harmon)

NOSIC

\*Mrs. Kim (Steury)

NUSSBAUM

Bradley

Mrs. Catherine (Wulliman)

David

Mrs. Carolee (Roop)

Denver

Mrs. Jane (Liechty)

Lori

Mrs. Marie (Wiebe)

\*Mrs. Stephanie (Welch)

Willis

Mrs. Eleanor (Lee)

**OATES** 

Mrs. Jacqueline (Gorrell)

O'DANIEL

\*Mrs. Brooke (Welch)

O'DELL

**Jessie** 

Mrs. Jaclyn (Lehman)

Vivian

OGG

Mrs. Amanda (Becher)

OWEN

\*Mrs. Gretta (Yoder)

\*Mrs. Kim (Jones)

**PAGE** 

Mrs. Linda (O'Brien)

Megan

**PARR** 

Charles

Mrs. Annette (Burnfield)

Mrs. Pauline (Gerber)

\*Robert

**PONCÉ** 

\*Mrs. Hannah

(Lautzenheiser)

**PRATHER** 

\*Mrs. Jami (Knuth)

**PUNG** 

\*Kim

\*Mrs. Fong (Yin)

**PURSLEY** 

\*Mrs. Gwen (Bauman)

**PYLE** 

Mrs. Krista (Steury)

**RABUS** 

\*Mrs. Karen (Gerber)

**RAUGH** 

Mrs. Jennifer (Sprunger)

REDIGER

Alex

Benjamin

Erich

REINHARD

\*Nathan

Nick

Robert L.

Mrs. Betty (Steury)

REUSSER

Christopher

Jennifer

\*Nathan

Neal

Mrs. Cynthia (Lehman)

RICH

Mrs. Julie (Fox)

**RICHARDS** 

Mrs. Catherine (Coons)

**RICHARDSON** 

Victoria

RINGGER

Darin

Mrs. Kimberly (Shoaf)

Seth Estella

RINKER

\*Kyle

\*Steve

\*Mrs. Sally (Smith)

ROHRER

\*Mrs. Terilyn (Lehman)

**ROOP** 

Mrs. Cheryl

(Neuenschwander)

\*Michael

ROTHE

\*Allison

RUPP

Mrs. Erin (Steury)

SACKENHEIM

Mrs. Janice (Furr)

**SCHEUERMANN** 

\*Mrs. Aimee (Rust)

SCHOCH

\*Mrs. Erin (Dubach)

**SCHROCK** 

Mrs. Diane (McBarnes)

**SCHWARTZ** 

David

Jason

Jim

Mrs. Mary Carol (Amstutz)

Joe

Mrs. Janell (Amstutz)

Mrs. Kathleen (Moser)

Derek

Mrs. Lana (Sprunger)

Mrs. Lindsey (Bowen)

SEALSCOTT

Mrs. Michelle (Nussbaum)

SETTLEMYRE

Mark

Mrs. Linda (Rosso)

**SHAFFER** 

Mrs. Monica (Lehman)

**SHAUVER** 

Mrs. Anita (Lehman)

SHEETS

Beth

Jamie \*Frederick

Mrs. Kay (Stucky) Jenna

SHENK

Mrs. Anne (Lehman)

**SHERWOOD** 

\*Andrea

\*Douglas

\*Mrs. Annette (Wharton)

SHOAF

Jack

Mrs. Sue (Miller)

Timothy

Mrs. Lana (Smith)

**SHROYER** 

Mrs. Kayla (Liechty)

SHUEY

Dave

Mrs. Lona (Shoaf)

SIEGEL

\*Tom

\*Mrs. Tresa (Howell)

SIMON

Cory

Mitchell

SINNOCK

\*Mrs. Rosemari (Lehman)

SKAGGS

\*Mrs. Julia

(Neuenschwander)

SMITH

\*Anthony

Lauren

**SOMERS** 

Mrs. Linda (Habegger)

**SOMMER** 

Brandon

Mrs. Ashton (Cressman)

**James** 

Justin

Steven

Mrs. Mary (Loof)

SONNENTAG-GROH

Mrs. Marsha (Whitehurst)

SORGEN

Arleda

SPIETH

\*Mrs. Angela (Wendel)

**SPRUNGER** 

Mrs. Alice

(Neuenschwander)

Mrs. Amanda (Habegger)

\_\_\_\_

Barbara J.

Mrs. Betty Ann (Shanebeck)

\*Brett

Carson

Carter

\*Cathleen

\*Chris Logan C.

Mrs. Angela (Flores) Lynn

Cory Mrs. Bonnie (Lehman)

Craig Mark

Mrs. Lora (Rich) \*Michael

\*Mrs. Cristen (Bernard)

Michael J. Curt

Mrs. Lori (Becher) \*Michelle

Dale Mitchel

Mrs. Sue (Norris) Mrs. Rosemary (Niccum)

\*Douglas Nathan \*Mrs. Dianne (Bauman)

Norman

\*Ellen Orlando W.

Mrs. Grace (Baumgartner) \*Phillip

\*Mrs. Margaret (Liechty)

\*James Randall

Jean Mrs. Sara (Biberstein)

**Jeffrey** Rebecca

\*John W. Richard L.

\*Mrs. Deborah (Coffin) Richard W.

Joseph Mrs. Sue (Lautzenheiser)

Mrs. Kathy (Thompson) Rick

Keith Mrs. Nancy (Eyster)

Cora Kenyon Christian Curtis

Kristen Ronald

Mrs. Lillian Mrs. Karleen (Nussbaum)

(Baumgartner)

Ryan

Mrs. Sandra (Minch)

STEELE

\*Mrs. Lisa (Liechty)

Sara

STEENBURG Paul

Thomas W. Mrs. Lynn (Keswick)

Timothy

Mrs. Suanne (Sprunger)

STEFFEN Andrew

Mrs. Allison (Sprunger)

Tony

Daniel

Twyla Mrs. Kaitlyn (Buckingham)

Mrs. Verna

(Baumgartner)

David

Jonathan

Wilmer N.

Mrs. Kenlyn

(Augsburger)

Tim

Mrs. Brittany (Alig)

Zachary

**STEINER** 

Andrew

**SPURGEON** 

Charles

Mrs. Marilyn (Lehman)

\*Chris

\*Mrs. Diane (Gehman)

**STAPLETON** 

Mrs. Alicia (Lehman)

**Ernest** 

Mrs. Janice (Sommer)

**STARKS** 

\*Mrs. Jeannine (Merillat)

George

Mrs. Anna (Rediger)

STAUFFER

Mrs. Joyce (Sudduth)

\*Diane

Kristen

Frederick

Mrs. Claudette (Nagel)

\*Mrs. Lisa (Stauffer)

Jon

Rebekah

Malcolm

Mrs. Jeanne (Rupp)

Regina (Sprunger)

Sam

Sara

Scott

**STENBACK** 

\*Mrs. Audrey

(Nussbaum)

STEURY

\*Christopher

\*J. Brandon

Mrs. Linda (Lehman)

**Trent** 

**STEVENS** 

Josh

Mrs. Nancy (Hurst)

Nick

Mrs. Dawn

(Neuenschwander)

**STUBER** 

Randall

**Thomas** 

Mrs. Betty (Mathys)

STUCKEY

Max

STUMPH

Clint

Heidi (Scott)

SUMMERSETT

Kip

Mrs. Linda (Wulliman)

Matthew

**Timothy** 

**SWYGART** 

Mrs. Ruth (Bauman)

**TAING** 

Lack .

Mrs. Melinda (Bixler)

Lily

Hannah

\*Ngov

Ту

Mrs. Ky

Tyler

**TAYLOR** 

\*Anthony

**THOMAS** 

\*Mrs. Heather (Boyles)

THOMPSON

\*Paul C.

**THORNBERRY** 

\*Mrs. Kristen (Kramer)

TIENDREBEOGO

Mrs. Rita (Biberstine)

**TRIBBLE** 

\*Mrs. Christine (Dawson)

TROXEL

Mrs. Megan (Mosser)

TROY

\*Mrs. Laura (Lerdal)

**TUMBLESON** 

Abigail

Mrs. Amy (Habegger)

Carson

Mrs. Erica (Chrisman)

**TWIGG** 

\*Mrs. Sally (Stucky)

**VON GUNTEN** 

Chad

Mrs. Danette (Drake)

Deryll

Lynae

Mrs. Marjorie (Branch)

Mark

Neill

Mrs. Edith (Dennison)

Roger

\*Ryan

Scott

Stanley

Mrs. Dianne (Juhnke)

Todd

**VOTH** 

\*Mrs. Kaye (Frank)

**VYBIRAL** 

\*Mrs. Linda

(Neuenschwander)

WALKER

Bill

WANNER

Mrs. Lisa (Mosser)

WARE

\*Mrs. Christine (Wenger)

**WECHTER** 

Mrs. Amy Jo (Eicher)

**WELCH** 

Katie

WELLS

\*Mrs. Sharon (Liechty)

WENDEL

\*Mark

**WENGER** 

\*Daniel

\*Mrs. Anita (Liechty)

Douglas

Mrs. Angela (Crider)

**WERST** 

\*Matthew

\*Mrs. Glenda (Lehman)

Mrs. Rebecca (Smith)

WHALEY

\*Mrs. Paulette (Parr)

WHEELER

\*Benjamin

Matthew

WHITE

Mrs. Jennifer (Lehman)

WHITEHURST

Brent

Frederick

Mrs. Mary Jane (Habegger)

**Jeffrey** 

### **WULLIMAN**

Christopher

Clyde

Mrs. Marjorie (Lehman)

David

Mrs. Susan

(Neuenschwander)

Frederick

Mrs. Elsie

(Neuenschwander)

\*Kurt

Philip

Mrs. Janet Sue (Burke)

Shawn

Sterling

Tad

Mrs. Barbara (Field)

Todd

Van

Mrs. Sharon (Reinhard)

**YODER** 

Mrs. Barbara (Lehman)

Frederick

Gary

Mrs. Connie (Reinhard)

Mrs. Jana (Beitler)

Kevin

\*Kyle

Mrs. Nancy (Bollenbacher)

Mrs. Tamara (Jones)

Mrs. Taya (Jones)

YORK

\*Mrs. Sandra (Lehman)

YURDABAKAN

Mrs. Emily (Miller)

**ZERBY** 

Mrs. Gina (Winger)

**ZURCHER** 

Dwight

Mrs. Marjorie (Norr)

**ZUZA** 

\*Skye

### **GENERAL SUMMARY**

Number of members in church last year 948	
(includes Associate Members) Membership Increase	Λ
Through Baptism	
Affirmation	
Membership Decrease	
Through Death	
Through Letter/Request	. ' ' 2
Record Revision	
Membership as of December 31, 2020	
Births	
Children Dedicated	0
Marriages	
Worship Average In-Person2	
(In-person worship suspended from March 22-May 17)	
Worship Average Livestreaming	218
Sunday School Enrollment	
Average Attendance	278
(In-person Sunday School suspended from March 15-August 3	30)
Members in Choral Society (approximately) 200	
Members in Chancel Choir	.40
Members in Adult Bell Choir	
* due to CO	VID

#### MEMBERS IN CHRISTIAN SERVICE

### **Foreign Missions:**

Dan Bauman, Papua New Guinea
Arlene (Mrs. Dan) Bauman, Papua New Guinea
Gordon Claassen, U.S. Based
Yarna (Mrs. Gordon) Claassen, U.S. Based
Loren Claassen, India
Charles Fennig, U.S. Based
Eldon Claassen, U.S. Based
Jan Claassen, U.S. Based
Katie Cline, Dominican Republic
Douglas Bryan, Rwanda
Brian Fox, Spain
Timothy Sprunger, U.S. Based
Suanne (Mrs. Timothy) Sprunger, U.S. Based
Roberta (Wulliman) Maxwell, Philippines
Trevor Maxwell, Philippines

#### **Home Missions:**

Laverne Steiner, Oklahoma

## **Retired from Missionary Service:**

Mary Kay (Mrs. Jonathan) Larson
Mrs. Anna Jane Fennig
Mrs. Mary Bauman
Steve Bauman, U.S. Based
Steve Hult
Marie Nussbaum
Steven Sommer
Mary (Mrs. Steven) Sommer
Neill Von Gunten
Edith Von Gunten
Michael Wenger
Tad Wulliman
Barb (Mrs. Tad) Wulliman

# **2020 CHRONOLOGY**

	<u>January</u>		
6	Communion [AM] (384 communicants)		
19	Glenn Kauffman: "Unless the Lord Builds a		
04.9.05	House" [AM]		
24 & 25 26	MCC Meat Canner Annual Business Meeting [AM]		
20	February		
9	First Mennonite's Got Talent [PM]		
16	Children's Ministries Update [PM]		
23	Ryan Sprunger: My Journey [PM]		
0.0	March		
2-6 8	Quilting Week Special Business Meeting: Office Remodel [AM];		
O	Anderson University Chorale concert [PM]		
15	Jamie & Marcia Cressman Testimony [PM]		
18	Youth Spaghetti Fundraiser [Wed]		
	to COVID-19, beginning Sunday March 22 through		
ble via lives	y 17, all church services and activities were availa-		
DIO VIG IIVOO	April		
_			
5 12	Megan Linthicum [PM] Communion [AM ](individually at home)		
19	Randy Fudge [PM]		
26	Meyers' ministry in Asia [PM]		
	<u>May</u>		
3	Floyd Liechty [PM]		
17 24	Heidi Lehman [PM] In-church services, meetings and activities resume		
27	Jim Schwartz: Elisha [Wed]		
	<u>June</u>		
3	Tim S. [Wed]		
7 10	Tim S. [AM]		
14	Tim S. [Wed] Douglas & Kerry Bryan [PM]		
24	Tom Fox; Family Bible Scavenger Hunt [Wed]		
28	Graduation Sunday [AM]		
	<u>July</u>		
12 19	Korah's Kids [PM]		
19 26	Kurt & Katie Kline [PM] MCC Centennial Celebration (livestream only) [PM]		

2 5 16 26	August Hope Clinic Report [PM] Prayer Walk [Wed] Jamie & Marcia Cressman Testimony [PM] Fall Midweek Night Kick-Off: Comedian/Illusionist Larry Wirtz [Wed]
2,9,16,23 9,16,23 30	September  Dr. Matthew Harmon (Grace College) [Wed]  Parking Lot Parables [Wed]  Rod Ovitt: "Frontlines: The Armor of God"; Family  Night at Steele Farms [Wed]
4 5 5-9 14 18 25 28	October World Communion Sunday [AM]; Kendall Lehman: My Story [PM] Women's Ministries Quilting Week Rod Ovitt: "Frontlines: The Armor of God" [Wed] Organ Recital: Dr. Scott Lehman [PM] Robyn Moore: "The Least of These" [PM] Rod Ovitt: "Frontlines: The Armor of God" [Wed]
1 3 4 8 11 15 18	Mission Festival: Gracia Burnham [S.S., AM & PM] Coffee Break in the chapel: Douglas Bryan Donovan Coley of Fort Wayne Rescue Mission; Isaac Fisher/REACH (Youth) [Wed] Galen Burkholder [AM & PM] Rod Ovitt [Wed] Blake Gilbert [PM] Rod Ovitt [Wed] Community Thanksgiving Service scheduled for Nov. 22 at West Missionary cancelled due to COVID
6 9 13 16 20	December Handel's Messiah [PM] (livestream only) Megan Linthicum: Gabriel's Proclamation [Wed] The Manger Project [PM] Christmas Movie: "The Last Straw" [Wed] Christmas Caroling for Swiss Village and Chalet Village (sanctuary) [PM] Christmas Eve Service (Communion)

# **CHURCH CALENDAR**

# Weekly Services

Sunday:	Sunday School Worship Service Evening Service	9:00 a.m. 10:00 a.m. 6:30 p.m.
Wednesday:	Fellowship Meal Midweek Youth/Children Services Adult Services Bible Study	5:30 p.m. 7:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m. 7:00 p.m.

Ministries Council meets the third Monday of the month at 7:00 p.m.